From: Autumn Pray
Sent:  6/23/2014 8:44:38 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Cherry, Sara (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SACr); Zafar, Marzia
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Director Autumn

Thanks guys ©

I got myself a nice watch. And we’ve probably had a few meals under the guise of “promotion
celebrations”

From: Cherry, Sara [mailto:Sara.Cherry@pge-corp.com}
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 8:43 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Zafar, Marzia

Cc: Autumn Pray

Subject: RE: Director Autumn

Awesome!! Congratulations Autumn. I hope Marzia took you out to a really wonderful meal
to celebrate. ©

Sara

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 8:40 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Cc: Autumn Pray; Cherry, Sara
Subject: RE: Director Autumn

Congratulations Autumn. Very well deserved.
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From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 8:39 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Autumn Pray

Subject: Director Autumn

Hi Brian,

Check out the Gap directory for Autumn. She is now a “Director’!! whoooaaaaa

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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